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ABSTRACT:

The Gustavus Adolphus Conservatory of Music collection contains student records from the
school. Index cards, ledger sheets, and record books contain student names along with grades for
the classes they were enrolled in. Also included are records from music lessons and enrollment
slips. The Conservatory of Music began as the Music Department in 1887 and changed its name
to the Conservatory in 1894. In 1942 the Conservatory closed and Music became an academic
department of the College. For more information about student activities such as performance
programs, please see the Department of Music collection.

ORGANIZATION NOTE:

Vocal music courses were introduced at Gustavus Adolphus College during the 1881-82 school
year. Instrumental courses were also offered starting in 1884. Music classes were considered a
normal part of the academic curriculum for all students. During 1887-88 the Music Department
became one of the College’s four departments. The department gave the degree of Bachelor of
Music to those students who completed courses in Piano Theory, History of Music, and
Harmony and had taken the required Academic courses. Those who completed courses in Pipe
Organ Theory, History of Music, and Harmony, and passed the required Academic courses
received a certificate as “organist och skoll&rare” (organist and teacher.)

The Conservatory of Music began in autumn 1894. The Conservatory offered three different
courses: a five year course on the Piano-forte that led to a Bachelor of Music degree; a two year
course on the Pipe Organ, which could be taken with the Normal course, fitting the student for
the position of organist and school-teacher in public or parochial schools; and a two year course
on the Cabinet Organ which gave a foundation for the course on the Pipe Organ. Additional
courses were added over the years. The Conservatory of Music graduated its last students in
May 1942. The following semester, the Music courses were integrated into the College as one of
its academic departments.

*Information was taken from course catalogs.

RESTRICTIONS:
There are no restrictions on the use of this collection for research purposes. The researcher
assumes full responsibility for observing all copyright, property, and libel laws as they apply.

Researchers must use collection in accordance with the policies of the College Archives, the
Folke Bernadotte Memorial Library, and Gustavus Adolphus College.
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Enrollment Slips, 1898-99

Index Cards, A-H, 1907-23

Index Cards, I-N, 1907-23

Index Cards, O-Z, 1907-23

Ledger Sheets, c. 1901-12

Lists of Students and Classes, 1887-89

Record Book A, 1892-1902

Record Book B, 1902-06

Record Book, Index to Books A and B, 1892-1906

Records of Student Lessons, A-L, 1894-97
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Records of Student Lessons, M-Z, 1894-97




